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RICHARD S. COHEN 

ATTORNEY GENERAL 

STATE OF MAINE 

g-0-70 

STEPHEN L. DIAMOND 

JOHN S. GLEASON 

JOHN M. R. PATERSON 

ROBERT J. STOLT 

DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

AUGUSTA, MAINE 04:J:J:J 

March 27, 1980 

The Honorable Donald M. Hall 
RFD 1,ll 
Box 211 
Dover-Foxcroft, Maine 04426 

Dear Representative Hall: 

This responds to your request for advice as to whether tbe 
boundaries of the towns of Ripley and Cambridge can be affected 
by an incorrect designation on a geodedic or a geological survey 
map. The law on this question is clear. The legislature alone 
has authority to establish and to change the boundaries of a town. 
Inhabitants of Pa ette vs. Inhabitants of Readfield, 132 Me. 328 

; S awmut Manu acturing Co. vs. In a itants of Benton, 123 
Me. 121 U923). Thus we are of the opinion that the results of 
a geodedic or a geological survey map do not have the effect of 
altering the municipal boundaries of Ripley and Cambridge estab­
lished by the Legislature. 

If I can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate 
to call. 

AGJ:gr 

Sincerely,~ :J ,1 
, I /! I c=.,f L JJ ,_,, • • l ;eve£ t l Q_ 

Andre G. Janell( 
Assistant Attorney General 


